Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Without Prejudice

Hi Serene,

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 31 May 2018 3:07 PM
‘Serene Tan'

assignments; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBC 3553L

We are not agreeable to your list of surveyor.

We will appoint our surveyor to conduct PRI.

Hi Team Assign,

Kindly assist to arrange.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Serene Tan [mailto:serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 2:53 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBC 3553L

OUR REF: MN.IG.T3.1812433.st

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

NOTICE TO INSURERS OBJECTING TO THE LIST OF MOTOR SURVEYORS PROVIDED
WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.6 OF THE STATE COURTS

PRACTICE DIRECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016)

Hi Mdm,

1.  Werefer to your email below.

2. We are instructed by JOE LI ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES PTE LTD, the claimant and/or TEK SOON
MOTOR REPAIR & SPRAY PAINTING, the motor workshop for GBC 3553L that they are not agreeable to the

appointment of the motor surveyors as stated in your said email.
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3.  In compliance with The State Courts Practice Directions (Amendment No. 1 of 2016), we propose to use one
of the below mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair survey (“hereinafter referred to as PRS”) as a
Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as a SJIE”).

1. | NICKY SEAH 6. | ANDREW HOW
(Absolute Appraisal Services) (Prominent Appraiser Services)
2. | MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE 7. | NG KONG BENG PATRICK
(MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd) (Carlink Consultancy)
3. | DIXON YEO 8. | ANANDA KUMAR BISWAS S/O B N BISWAS
(Treasure Appraisal Services) (United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd)
4. | LOI BOON JUAN 9. | DENNIS YAP TECK WEE
(PAR Automotive Consultancy) (PAL’s Appraiser Pte Ltd)
5. [ AMAS ONG 10. | ANDY YAP TECK LEE
AEON Auto Consultants LLP) (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4.  Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of the above motor

surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or the motor workshop as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to

as “SJE”).

Thanks & Best Regards,
(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)

Serene Tan (Ms)

M NEDUMARAN & CO
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office:

11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel: 6509-8480 / 6509-8481

Fax: 6509-8482

Email : serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at (65) 6509 8480, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Serene Tan <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBC 3553L

Without Prejudice
Hi Serene,

Thank you for your email.



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly
with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the following
list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: -
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Name

Kalvin Ang

Xing Guo Qiang
Mohamad Taufikh
Adrian Ling
Mohammed Rasul
Marcus Chua
Kenneth Kong
Sebastian Yeang

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

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
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 11:18 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBC 3553L

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
OUR REF: MN.1G.T3.1812433.st

Kindly assist with the PRS. Mindef till now has not revert to us.

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

From: Serene Tan

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:33 PM
To: 'contact@ns.sg' <contact@ns.sg>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBC 3553L

URGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: MN.IG.T3.1812433.st

Dear Sirs,

Notice of Accident dated 28/05/2018 attached herein.

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



